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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

» T i ReaSut :
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION -+ *#% 34
" OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION : S '
AZTEC DISTRICT QFFICE
BRI KR AT LIRS e
(5085) 46178
December 8, 1993
Ms. Susan Dolan
Meridian Oil Incorporation
P. O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499
& s
Re:  Southland Royalty Co. East m - N-26-31IN-12W
Southland Royalty Co. Thompson #2 C-28-3IN-12W

Dear Susan:

As the enclosed copies of the 1993 Bradenhead Tgst reports indicate, the referenced wells were
not tested because the Bradenheads were bullplugged. A review of past tests show the wells

were tested in 1990. You are hereby directed to remove the bullplugs and test the wells prior
to January 1, 1994,

Also, our records indicate the Thompson #2 has intermediate casing. The wellhead must be dug
out to expose the Bradenhead spool, and the well tested properly.

Yours truly

e

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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